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WASHINGTON STATE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS (AOC)  
#2024-12-24 

INFORMAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS  
AMENDMENT #2 

 
 

DATE: January 15, 2025 

TO: #2024-12-24_Consultant for FYJP Program  

FROM: Casey Walker, Solicitation Coordinator 
SUBJECT: Amendment No. 02 – Updated Timeline. Responses must be received 

in their entirety by 3:00 p.m. (Pacific time) on January 17, 2025 is 
revised to January 24, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. (Pacific time).  

 

 
Timeline has been adjusted, updated deadlines start with Item #4.  

Item Action Date 

1. AOC posts Solicitation. December 24, 
2024 

2.  Bidder may submit written questions until 3:00 p.m. 
(Pacific Time) to: Procurements@courts.wa.gov 

January 7, 
2025 

3. AOC will post to AOC Website: Washington State Courts 
- Procurement responses to written questions. 

January 13, 
2025 

4. Bidder must submit Response/Proposal by 3:00 p.m. 
(Pacific Time). 

January 24, 
2025 

5. AOC review of Proposals. January 24, 
2025- 

February 4, 
2025 

6. Announcement of Apparent Successful Bidder(s) on: AOC 
Website: Washington State Courts - Procurement 

February 5, 
2025 

7.  AOC notifies unsuccessful Bidder(s). February 5, 
2025 

 8. Contract Estimated Execution/Start Date. February 
2025 

 
 

  
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions in this Informal Request for Proposal remain the same. 

https://www.courts.wa.gov/procure/
https://www.courts.wa.gov/procure/
https://www.courts.wa.gov/procure/

